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ADDENDUM NO 2 
Issued April 2, 2018  

 
FROM: Seattle Housing Authority 
  Mel Henley 

190 Queen Anne Avenue North 
P.O. Box 19028 
Seattle, WA 98109 

 
TO:  All Planholders 
 
This Addendum No. 2, containing the following revisions, additions, deletions and/or 
clarifications, is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents for the above-named project.  
Bidders shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting their 
response to this solicitation. Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting its 
number in the space provided in Section 00300 Bid Form. Failure to do so may deem the 
proposer as non-responsive.  
 

 

 

1. ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS  

 

 

Item# Response 

20180402-01 Question – I am unable to locate details for the different types of doors and 
cameras in the bid documents? 
 
Answer –  The details were release on Addendum # 1 

20180402-02 Question – At Michaelson Manor there is a gate card reader that could 
potentially be damaged by traffic exiting the garage, should a bollard be 
placed to protect the card reader on the exit side only? 
 
Answer – A bollard is called for in the “NO” detail. Refer to that detail when 
it is issued in the addendum. 

20180402-03 Question – Is it acceptable to powder coat all interior conduit one color 
(white) as done in phase 1 no matter the existing wall color (see attached 
specification for paint color)?  All exterior conduit will be painted to 
match existing surface color. 
 
Answer – Yes.  It is acceptable to powder coat all interior conduit one color 
as done in Phase 1. 

20180402-04 Question – At Nelson Manor the new head end is located in Lounge 
#1.  Please confirm access control to be added to the closet door and the 
door detail. 
 
Answer – This area is being built out to accommodate the head end 
equipment. There will be NO “AP” door at this location. 
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20180402-05 Question – At Freemont place please confirm if head end should remain in 
Office # 2. 
 
Answer – Yes. The head end should remain on Office #2 

20180402-06 Question – At Ravenna Schools site it was noted that the head end should 
relocate from the janitors closet to the phone room across the hallway due 
to space constraint please confirm.  If the headend is relocated please 
confirm door detail AP on the janitor’s closet door should be relocated to the 
phone room door. 
 
Answer – The head end will be moved from the janitors closet and 
relocated to the phone room across the hallway, there will be NO “AP” door 
at this location. 

20180402-07 Question – For camera KC at Willis house it was noted at the job walk that 
an existing tree may block the camera view, please confirm the height of the 
pole and type.  If the camera height is to remain will the owner be 
responsible for trimming the tree? 
 
Answer – The type and height of the pole will remain as per the details 
released on Addendum #1. SHA will keep tree trimmed.   

20180402-08 Question – Is each building wired for outside connectivity?  If not will the 
owner be coordinating and providing that? 
 
Answer – Each building should have internet connectivity to allow for the 
federation into the system head end. If it not existing at the time of 
installation, SHA will be having that service installed. 

20180402-09 Question – Should we include a raceway and wire from the demarcation 
point and the head end or is the owner providing that please provide detail? 
 
Answer – This question is not clear. All conduit and wiring should run from 
the device back to the Rack at the MDF. 

20180402-10 Question – On the pricing sheet I noticed that conduit and cable are lump 
sum breakouts, just wanted to confirm that for the detail breakouts we 
should not include raceway and wire in that pricing. 
 
Answer – The pricing sheet is a living document, and therefore has the 
ability to be modified. Please provide as much detail as possible in your 
pricing.  

20180402-11 Question – We don’t seem to find any of the door details or camera details 
in the bid documents, will those be released soon? 
 
Answer – Refer to answer for question 20180402-01. 

20180402-12 Question – In regards to the cameras, Is the SNV models locked in, or can 
X series be used. I think SNF8010 will be unavailable, XNF8010RV is the 
replacement.  Also, X series does not have 3MP, only a 2MP and a 5MP. 
 
Answer – The model number applied in the detail is the camera that should 
be used, as they have already been applied at the Phase 1 sites. If at the 
time of Phase 2 install that specific camera model is unavailable, then we 
will review the appropriate replacement camera model. 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 


